



Dr. K.Sriharsha Reddy
1-7-1/121/4, Road No. 9,
Reddy Encalve, Alwal, Hyderabad-10
TEL NO.: 98495 28676
askmipgs@rediffmail.com

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

Dr. K.Sriharsha Reddy has a Ph.D in the area of Banking Sector Reforms from BR Ambedker Open University in collaboration with Center for Economic and Social Studies. He has done MBA (Finance) from Osmania University, Hyderabad. Dr. Reddy has more than 11 years of experience in academics and industry. His areas of interests are banking, capital budgeting, financial inclusion and investment management.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Organization : Matrusri Institute of PG Studies
Address : Saidabad, Hyderabad-59
Designation : Professor (01- 07-2010 onwards)
Assoc. Professor (25 - 05-2007 to 30-06-2010)
Asst. Professor (01-12-2000 to 24=05-2007)

Duration : From Dec 2000 (10 years)

Brief Job description:

1. **Subjects handled** : Financial Management, Financial Accounting, Security Analysis & Portfolio Management, Strategic Financial Decision Making, Management Accounting and Control, Management Accounting and Financial Analysis (CA-Final), Financial, Forex and Treasury Management (CS Final) and Financial Markets.
2. **Additional roles handled:**
 1. Head of the Department, MBA (Since August 2010)
 2. Accreditation Committee Convener (Since 2004)
 3. Library Committee Chairperson (Since 2001)
 4. Alumni Coordinator (Since 2000)

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- | | |
|---------|--|
| 2010 | PhD in Commerce on the topic " <i>Impact of Financial Sector Reforms on Indian Commercial Banking Sector</i> " from Centre for Economic and Social Studies and B.R.Ambedkher University, Hyderabad . |
| 2002-03 | Secured first Division in M.Phil (Commerce) course work |

- 1997-99 Master of Business Administration (MBA - Finance)
Osmania university (Secured distinction-72%)
- 1994-97 Bachelor degree in Science (B.Sc - Electronics)
Osmania University (Secured first division-68%)

RESEARCH & PUBLICATIONS

Journals

1. Reddy K.S & Rao A.V.S (2005), “Comparative evaluation of performance of different bank groups – A study”, IPE Journal of Managerial Finance and Research , Vol 1, No.1, Dec 2005.

Edited Books

1. Reddy K.S and Rao A.V.S (2010), “Service Quality in Indian banking Sector – A Review”, Dr. Acharyulu (ed), “ Value Creation through Strategic Innovations ” , Excel Publishers, Hyderabad
2. Reddy K.S & Rao A.V.S (2010), “Global Financial Crisis and Impact on Indian Economy”, Dr.Chennappa (ed) “ International Trade and Commerce” , Himalaya Publishers, Hyderabad
3. Reddy K.S (2010), “Financial Inclusion : Role of Banks in India”, Dr V Sudha, Dr. Kalidas & Dr. Sampath (eds), “ Financial Inclusion – Aspects, Issues and The Way Forward” , Himalaya Publishers, Hyderabad
4. Reddy K.S (2010), “Financial Inclusion in Andhra Pradesh: Role of Commercial Banks” Accepted in edited book to be published by Department of Commerce and Business Management, Dr.BRAOU.

Books

1. Reddy K.S & Kolaventi S (2009), “Accounting and Business Data Processing using COBOL”, Vikas publishers, New Delhi.
2. Reddy K.S (Co authored), “Technology Management” ,PGRRCDE, Osmania University.

Paper Presentations

1. Reddy K.S (2007), “Mergers and Acquisitions –Strategic Issues” in a national seminar organized by Commerce association – Hyderabad Chapter.

2. Reddy K.S (2008), “Changing Face of India in M&A” in a national seminar organized by Department of Business Management, Reddy College – Hyderabad
3. Reddy K.S (2008), “Public Private Partnership – Infrastructure in Andhra Pradesh” in a national seminar organized by Department of Business Management, Matrusri Institute of PG Studies, Hyderabad and Regional Centre for Urban and Environmental Studies, Hyderabad.
4. Reddy K.S (2009), “Financial Inclusion : Role of Banks in India” in a national seminar organized by Department of Business Management, Osmania University, Hyderabad
5. Reddy K.S (2010), “Global Financial Crisis and Impact on Indian Economy” in an international conference organized by Department of Commerce, Osmania University, Hyderabad
6. Reddy K.S (2008), “Financial Inclusion in Andhra Pradesh: Role of Commercial Banks ” 28th Annual conference of Andhra Pradesh Economic Association organized by Department of Economics, Nagarjuna University, Guntur.

DETAILS OF TRAINING UNDERGONE

1. A one month training program on "General Banking" organized by NISIET -Hyderabad.
2. A two weeks AICTE sponsored refresher course on "Emerging Trends in Business in India" organized by Institute of Public Enterprise –Hyderabad in the year 2007.
3. A Three weeks UGC sponsored refresher course on "Emerging Trends in Finance" organized by Institute of Public Enterprise –Hyderabad in the year 2004.
4. Partnership Summit –2004, a three day international conference organized by CII
5. A one day workshop on "Financial Management" organized by Dept. Of Business Management- Osmania University in the year 2008.
6. A three day workshop on "Risk Analysis and Management" organized by Dept. Of Business Management- Osmania University.
7. A four week training on “Research Methodology” organized by Centre for Economic and Social Studies-Hyderabad
8. A two day workshop on "Supply Chain Management" organized by Dept. Of Business Management- Osmania University.
9. A three day workshop on "Business Communication" organized by Dept. of Business Management- Osmania University.

AFFILIATIONS

1. A.P Economic Association : Life Member
2. Hyderabad Management Association : Member
3. Lions Club of Hyderabad- Samskruthi: Charter Secretary (2008-10),
Vice President (2010-11)
4. Red Cross : Life Member